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NSW Police Force

www.police.nsw.gov.au

Shaun McLeod

Detective Senor Constable

Strike Force GEORGIANA

Email: mcletsha@police.nsw.gov.au

Journalist J. McCarthy
The Herald - Newcastle
23/04/2010

ISSUE: Receipt of documents from Journalist Joanne McCarthy pertaining to Fr Denis
McAlinden and alleged criminal issues of Church Officials within the Catholic Church
concealing criminal behaviour of Fr McAlinden.

COMMENT: The documentation provided by Ms McCarthy will be reviewed by SF Georgiana
investigators in regards to the alleged misbehaviour.

RECOMMENDATION: The documentation to be retained for a thorough criminal revnew of the
presented information.

Shaun McLeod
Detective Senior Constable
Charlestown Police Station

LAKE MACQUARIE LAC /| DETECTIVE OFFCE
Charlestown Police Station
25-27 Smith Street,

Charlestown. NSW. 2280.
Telenhone 012 408470914 Facsimile N2 40470952 FNet 71914 FEax 71952 TTY 9211 3776 (HearinaiSneech imnairad)
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DIOCESE OF MAITLAND-NEWCASTLE

CHANCERY OFFICE: -
224 Party Street
HAMILTON NSW 2303
PO Box 2192
_ _ DANGAR NSW 2309
v Phone: (049) 65 3777
Fax: (049) 65 3548

2 November 1995

" Rev D McAlinden
PO Box 305
JOLLIMONT WA 6013

Dear Father,

By the time you receive this letter, Bishop Leo Clarke’s resignation as Bisﬁsﬁ of this Diocese of
Maitland-Newecastle, will have been announced by the Holy See. As Coadjutor Bishop I will
immediately become the Bishop of the Diocese. .

Therefore Bishop Clarke has referred your confidential letter of October 26 to me for attention.

I regret that one of my first duties as Bishop is to continue Canonical procedures against one of the
priests of the Diocese. However, because of the gravity of the allegations against you, the evidence
supporting those allegations and after full and continual consultation with Bishop Clarke over many
months, I have no alternative but to reaffirm the contents of Bishop Clarke’s letter to you of Oztober

19.

1 am sorry that you are in ill health, but Bishop Clarke’s time frame still stands ie., "the next phase
of this process will take place in 15 days when I will send you a summary of the evidence supporting
the claim in which you are impeded to carry out your ministry properly. You have 15 days from that
date in which to prepare and make your response to me. You w:ll then be informed by a Decree of

my decision.”

The relevant Canons are attached and I'm sure you could access Canonical advice in Western
Australia should you wish to do so.

In conclusion may I emphasise the senousness of the allegat:ons and the real possibility of police
intervention.

1 remain,

Yours sincerely

Most Reverend M Malone, DD
Coadjutor Bishop of Maitland-Newcastle

+MM/ed
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19 October 1995

Rev D McAlinden
PO Box 305 )
JOLLIMONT WA 6013

Dear Father McAlinden,

The resolution of the problems associated with your ministry has been a concern to me for
some time. In confidence I have discussed the issues with Bishop Malone and the Deans.
After listening to their advice I have made the following decisions:-

-In the light of your admission to Fr Brian Lucas and other evidence I inform you:
1. - That [ request you to petition the Holy See for a rescript of Laicization.

2 That I have begun the process to declare that you have an impediment to the exercise
of Orders (Canon 1044). This impediment is based on Canon 277 of the 1983 Code
of Canon Law. This process has commenced this day and I wanted to inform you of
your rights.

a) You have the right to be heard, to be informed of the facts and to offer
contrary evidence.

b) You also have the right to the assistance of a Canonical expert. If you wish
the Diocese will make an independent Canonist available to you.

c) You have the right of recourse to the Congregation of the Clergy if you do not
accept my decision ( Canons 1732-1737).

d) Your good name will be protected by the confidential nature of this process
and

e) Should the impediment be declared I assure you that your right to appropriate
support will be honoured by the Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle.

Father, the next phase of this process will take place in 15 days when I will send you a
summary of the evidence supporting the claim in which you are impeded to carry out your

ministry properly. You have 15 days from that date in which to prepare and make your
response to me. You will then be informed by a Decree of my decision.

Cont’d/2....
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Finally I beg you, for the sake of souls and the good of the Church, to cooperate in this

" matter so that it may be speedily resolved.

A speedy resolution of this whole matter will be in your own good interests as I have it on
very good authority that some people are threatening seriously to take this whole matter to

the police. :

I trust that you will cooperate in every way.

With every best wish,

Yours sincerely in Christ

Most Reverend L M Clarke, DD
Bishop of Maitland-Newcastle

+LMC/ed
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Tuesday, 10 August, 1898

Rev Denis McAlinden
{ Uy

SKEGNESS LINCS PE253 BQ
ENGLAND

Dear Denis,

fam writihg to let you know that proceedings are under way in the canonical forum about matters
that you are well aware of. | would suggest very strongly that you get in touch with me when you
return to Australia to make sure that your rights are respected in these matters. -

Yours sincerely,

A

Rev W Burston
Vicar General

WB/ml

File: Acbe ~ professional standards\WicAlinden, D ~WB's letter
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Tuesday, 10 August, 1999

Mr John Davoren

Professional Standards Resource Group
Polding House

- 276 Pitt Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear John,

I write to notify you that one of our priests, Fr Denis McAlinden, has been accused . of
sexual assault of children. | '

This information has come to us from members of AXZAL s family who do not wish to be
involved in anv civil action in this regard. We also believe that there are other victims apart from
! Akgz Al family. These have not indicated at this stage any wish to take the matter to the
police. There is reference in one of his letters to a court case in Perth but we have no other
details of it.

However, | think this is a matter where “infelligence” could well be given to the police. We do not
have an address for him in this country. At present he is in England celebrating his Golden
Jubilee despite the fact that his facilities have been removed since 1993. We suspect that he will
come back to Australia late in August and reside somewhere in the Bunbury Region of Westemn

. Australia. Family are unable to give an exact address.

I'm taking off on Sunday for 4 weeks leave. Ring me before then if you need to or after 16™
September. -

Best wishes,

Rev W Burston
Vicar General

WB/mI

File: acbc-Professional standards\John Daveron — re McAlinden Aug 99
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St Mary’s Cathedral
17 Victoria Square, Perth
Western Australia 6000

Telephone (08) 9223 1350
Facsimile (08) 9221 1716

28 June 2002

Most Rev M Malone

Bishop of Maitland-Newcastle

PO Box 780 .
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300 _ e
Dear Bishop Michael

re: Fr Denis McAlinden

Regarding your enquiry concermng Dcms MecAlinden, I regret that I have Iost all
trace of him.

The St John of God Hospital phoned us about him last year when he was a patient
there. We have not heard of him since. I asked Peter Quinn if he had a lead, but he
doesn’t, unfortunately.

1 you want to find him, the police mlght help. I don’t even know if he is stlll in
Western Australia,

Best of Iuck,

Yours sincerely in Jesus Christ

%Mf\zgm

Most Rev B J Hickey
Archbishop of Perth

DIl
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Elizabeth Doyle

From: John F. Davoren [john.davoren@cathprofstandards.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2003 16:02

To: michael.malone@mn.catholic.org.au

Subject: RE Denis McAlinden

Dear Bishop, .

I have today notified the NSW Police of the complaints received against
this man. .

In return the police advised me that they have three complaints against
him - the first for sexual assault in 1953, and two more recent
complaints [details not provided] in 19395 and 2000. Charges were not
laid as the witnesses were not prepared to pursue the matter to court.
Police have his date of birth recorded as 24 January 1923.

Jdohn Davoren
Director Professional Standards
276 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient only and may contain
‘ivileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the named
‘—-cipient, any use, reliance upon, disclosure or copying of this e-mail

is unauthorised. .

If you have received this email in error, please
mailto:pso@cathprofstandards.com or advise the Professional Standards
Office by phone (+612)92871542 or fax (+612)92871569 and delete or
destroy any copies in accordance with the Australian Privacy Act 1988
(as amended)
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